
 
 
12/27/2022  
 
Federal Communications Commission  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046  
 
 
Subject: Bluetooth Disabling Clarification Letter  
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:  
 
The purpose of this letter is to serve as a detailed clarification of Babson Diagnostics’ module, 
FCC ID: 2A83TWFASPD, and its disabling of the Bluetooth operational mode.  
 
The modules installed within a final and completed Babson Diagnostic Art Sample Preparation 
Device (1 in the Caddy unit and 1 in the Base unit), are defaulted to have Bluetooth disabled. 
The modules purchased from muRata come with Bluetooth already disabled.  
 
Finished devices, with production software loaded and configured securely, is retained in full 
capacity by Babson Diagnostics. This device is never sold and not available for public use, 
Babson owns and leases out the device to approved retailer sites. To get a device to a retailer site 
it must be installed by a trained Babson Diagnostic’s field service engineer or equivalent. In 
order to get direct access to the Wi-Fi modules in either the Base unit or Caddy unit, for any 
reason would require the knowledge of the access points and the tools required to remove the 
retaining items (i.e., screws, covers, etc.,); only trained Babson Diagnostics field service 
engineers or equivalent employees would have either the knowledge or tools to do so. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Michelle Branum, CKCCS for Eric Olson, Babson Diagnostics. 
 
Eric Olson  
Chief Operating Officer  
Babson Diagnostics, Inc.  
1205 Sheldon Cove, Suite 2J  
Austin, TX 78753  
(862) 251-0705 


